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ottawa, 27th March, 1912.

Sir:-

In reply to your letter of the 18th instant in which

you state that at a recent meeting of the Inderby and Salmon

liever Band, you were asked to asoertain from the Department

the amount standing at their credit: I beg to say that a Finan-

for 1910-11

cial statement is being sent you which will show the respective

amounts at credit of the different Bends in your Agency.

Your obedient servant,

Asst. Deputy and Secretary.

J. Robert Brown Esq.,

an Agent

rnon. B.c.

V.
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